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Verne, B. Michael

From: N

Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2005 12:33 PM

To: Verne, B. Michael

Subject: Quick question

Mike:

A client of ours that is an investment/securities company proposes to acquire some assets from
another investment/securities company. The assets of the business (other than the employees) are
fairly minimal, with the exception of a bunch of stock of different issuers that is held for the benefit of
customers of the target company. The transaction contemplates buyer paying for this stock as
"inventory," but it seems to me that this part of the transaction may be exempt under 802.9, for
example, or 802.64. What do you think?

Thanks as always,

This electronic message is from a law firm. It may contain confidential or privileged information. If you
received this transmission in error, please reply to the sender to advise of the error and delete this

transmission and any attachments.

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform
you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is
not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penaities
under the Internal Revenue Code or (i) promoting, marketing, or recommending to another party any
transaction or matter addressed herein.
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